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records for any infor-Service
dental record or X-rays.„2- Review Selective

concerning EDWARDS

Will contact
EDWARDS' disappearance

»

mation t

lopxccjl informants concerning

and possible Klan involvement.-3-
%

;!

AT TFNA| LOUISIANA

Interview KENNETH STEPHENSON in care of the Jena

State Bank, former manager of the Dixie Lanes, for any

information concerning employment of EDWARDS at the bowling

alley and observations regarding his abandonded automobile
in the vicinity of the bowling alley.

I

I
)
I
I
f

t
\
I

!i

.1 J

AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA i
1
i

Will re-interview victim's mother, Mrs,
CONNERS, a resident at 7101 Forche (phonetic), New Orleans,
with New Orleans Telephone No..488-7096, for any informa-
tion she may have obtained .since her interview regarding
a white preacher from Clayton, Louisiana, who apparently
has some knowledge of the victim's fate.

BERNICE i

!

-

AT SHREVEPORT. LOUISIANA2

-1«
review records

With reference to the interview of CLABE EDWAPJJS,
of the Selective Service System Physical

information concerning the
teeth, history of any broken bones, and copies of

I

Examination Facilities for i
victim's

*I

any X-rays. I
I

i

AT VIDALJA, LOUISIANA

Interview CLARA

f

I

1

DUNLAP, Clerk, Shamrock Motel. I

i

*
i
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to the leads at Ferriday, Jena,

these leads will be handled in
WHARBOM special in that area.

With reference
; Louisiana,
with the currentand Vidalia

connection I

JACKSON

logical racial informants concerning

and possible Klan involvement.-1- Will contact
EDWARDS * disappearance

%

ascertain identities of any-2- Discreetly -attempt to

tchez Police Officers who may have been dating a cripple^
other waitress at the Shamrock Motel.Na

waitress or any
4

ADMINISTRATIVE:

The instant investigation was instituted as a
result of information developed during the investigation
of Bureau special "WHARBOM** indicating that JOSEPH EDWARDS

%

may have been the victim of Klan-type violence.

••

V

•• ft• % •

New Orleans is the office of origin but since the
principal suspects in this case are Silver Dollar Group
members currently under investigation in the WHAPvBOM matter,
this investigation is being coordinated with WHARBOM.

s

f

All persons contacted during the course of this
investigation were advised that the inquiry was being made
TOHW nr» A^e°r •

1
M
1
D?UuSt °f the Assistant Attorney General,JOHN DOAR Civil Rights Division, U. S. Department ofJustice, Washington, D. *C.

% m
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and £A JOSEPH GOn August 8, 1967,

to SA £.1'rJ'J£•
* 4 l'ii.4informstion * •i following

ysy^ s> /*» r>

of August 6 ,
KENNETH NORMAN

the entire day
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group that he surely
investigating the missing

el in Vidalia . Louisiana .

D. HORACE spent
with Silver Dollar

d others.•

that the FBI
from the

E.
Group (SDG) . m

HEAD remarked to a1967,
HEAD
hoped
Negro

I
nC4 1lt

did not start
Shamrock Moti m

L

ago , HEAD was
after he became

at the Shamrock Motel
had insulted a crippled waitress

This waitress then told her ^
Lpoi. policeman , about the insult ,

went to Vidalia , Louisiana , Chief of Poll
S to hsve something done about

ha If yea
ndividua1s and

About one and one-
drinking with a group of i
intoxicated , he said that a Negro
in Vidalia , Louis iana.3
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. . , , ... , pnmJt- hini’ in the water with his nets: As
ant ac oo ^ fisherman thought he had hooked and
opened the door of a submerged refrigerator and some flesh,
believed to be human , had popped to the surface of the
river.

s

%m
9

9

the fisherman placed someAs OGDEN 's story goes ,
glass jar and took it to the Sheriff in

This Sheriff then tried to turn
of this f lesh in a
Harrisonburg, Louisiana ,

i t over to Concordia Parish Sheriff NOAH CROSS, who refused
9

to take the specimen and told the Harrisonburg Sheriff not
to dump any of that stuff on him. OGDEN relates that they
then took the Concordia Parish power boat and stirred up
the water where the flesh had been located.
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advised SA
On August 1^»ef9^ZAhpsoiOERRFWEBB that he

BENJAMIN F. GRAVE an

^ t^e Louisiana Klansmen had
feels confident thatt^0SEPH EDWARDS case.

"they" took the boy to the levee possibly
It is his recollection that

r
»

As best
talked to him about

«

he could recall,
whip him and overdid it. , ,

rolled him down the levee thinking he was dead
The source had never

to
they had

had buried him on the levee.
**

or
information about anyone being buried in aheard any

incident had occurredlie felt that thisrefrigerator.
before the Silver Dollar Group had been formed.
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FP-2 04 (R DEPARTMENT OF JUS I ICE

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
!“> V

STATES
FEDERAL LUNITED

Louisiana
Attorney , Shreveport ,

1 - United States
Copy to:

NEW ORLEANSOffice:
S A MERRIMAN D. DIVEN
September 1, 1967

F ie ld Office File f : 44 — 2293

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
JOSEPH EDWARDS -

Report o f :

Dofe:
Bureau Fi le #:

%^

Tit le: VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTSCiarocfer:

last seen aroundJOSEPH EDWARDS, a male Negro, was
EDWARDS had no plans to leave the area

nor reason known to relatives for leaving ,

car was found near Ferriday, Louisiana. Victim had no
subsequent contact with relatives. Victim was discharged
from T. E. Mercer Trucking Company on April 24 , 1962, for
dishonesty. Inquiries at last employment , Shamrock Motel ,

. Vidalia , Louisiana , failed to show any indication of foul
play or reason for victim’s disappearance . - Contacts with
dentists , doctors , and hospitals in vicinity of Natchez
failed to show record of EDWARDS ’ dental chart or X-ray.
EDWARDS ’ credit records show poor credit experience and
record of jewelry purchased , by victim included wrist watch.
EDWARDS purchased 1958 Buick sedan on July 6 , 1964 ; vehicle
found along Vidalia
or October ,
water near Deer Park, Louisiana ,
area made without locating skeletal

Synopsis:
July 12, 1964.

His abandoned

- Ferriday Highway. During September
1964 , MILTON BOOTH found flesh-like matter in

Scuba dive search of
remains.

- P -

*

This document
your agency ;

contains nei ther
i t und Us contents

fee omrr.cn da t i
are not to be

ior.s r.cr|
^ ^ trtbuted

cone lust
out3 H *i

« of the F B I .
your aqency ."

on !t i s the property of the FB! end i loaned tois
« i
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DETAILS:

This investigation was predicated upon information
furnished by MILTON "ODIE" BOOTH , Harrisonburg , Louisiana ,
that he found some flesh-like matter in the water at Deer

during September or October , 1964. This

m

K

»
0

Park, Louisiana ,
finding coincides x^ith the disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDS,
then a porter at the Shamrock Motel , Vidalia , Louisiana , who
was reported missing by his mother during July, 1964. *
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stated that the Department of Ju«ic
Mlss - ssi t

habeen mi £g for approvely ten days. When - last seen,
he was driving his 1958 Buick, which he regarded very highly.
This car was found abandoned in a white neighborhood in
Natchez. In the car was a belt apparently not the property
of EDWARDS.

I
(

0

I

#

%
%

#

This teletype further stated that EDWARDS reportedly
was employed at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana , and
his aunt resided at 110 North Pine Street , Natchez , Missis-
sippi, and his mother resided on Oak Street in Natchez.
EDWARDS 1 aunt , according to information furnished by the
Department of Justice, called EDWARDS ’ mother on July 22,
1964, saying that she heard that EDWARDS was presently
incarcerated in the local jail at Ferriday, Louisiana .
When relatives inquired as to his presence in the jail ,
authorities would furnish them no information.

0

0

t

«

%0

*

I
I

ft
0

V

New Orleans teletype to the Bureau dated July 23,
set out the following investigation conducted on thatThis teletype stated generally as follows:

• *» . • .

Natchez, Mississippi, Police Department item
;; ; “c dated July 21, 1964 , shows JOE EDWARDS , NegroMale , 52 East Oak Street , Natchez, Mississippi , reportedmissing Complainant .is shown as "mother of above." ComplaintplalnTshow °WC«h

MARTIN >
J

10:30 Details of com-
Negro ma^ that her Son > J0E EDWARDS ,
pounds, has been missing since Julv 1 ? M * *

heard Of him since." s Slnce July U . No one has seen

1967,
date.

• •

«

«
4

u.
1» ii 1 *B

I

165
*

or
i

»

»

. omcT" re£erred t° Concordia Parish,
S^"siana?esheriffs
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_ . 9o 1964 BERNICE CONNER, 52 East Oak
On July >

Agents that JOSEPH EDWARDS
Street, Hatchet Shamrock Motel,
iS her S°Loulsianat for the past six weeks prior to his

July 12, 1964; that, he was last seen by
*Shamrock Motel on the night of

m. at Canal and Franklin
EDWARDS’.

Vidalia,
disappearance
a female employee at the
July 12, 1964, after 11:00 p. . ..
Streets, Natchez, when EDWARDS was in his car.
mother stated she reported the matter to the Vidalia,
Louisiana, Police Department on July 19, 1964; that the
car of EDWARDS was located at the Gulf station, Ferriday,
Louisiana, where the attendant advised the c«r had been
pulled in upon orders of the police; that the car had
been found abandoned near the bowling alley between Vidalia

on

and Ferriday, Louisiana. \

;1

^Mother of EDWARDS stated she contacted her sister,
DORA DE FRANCE, 1223 -South Gayoso Street, New Orleans,
Louisiana, on July IS, 1964, and was advised EDWARDS was
not at DE FRANCE'S home and had not been seen. Mother
states she has no other relatives known to EDWARDS other
than his grandparents, JONAS and MARY KING, Clayton,
Louisiana.

*

\ •••

\

Mother of EDWARDS stated EDWARDS was not registeredvoter, has made no attempt to register to vote, is not amember of the National Association for the Advancement ofColored People (NAACP), Congress of Racialor similar organizations,
demonstration.

Equality (CORE),and has never engaged in any voter

. 0n July 23 > 1964, Bureau Agentsfollowing agencies and determined contacted the
EDWARDS was not incarcerated *(

Natchez Police Department;Adams County Sheriffs Office, Natchez *Vidalia, Louisiana • 7T* wtC[lwZ >

Concordia Parish Sheriff's Officê v -'A , •

!
t

*

5
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Th6.r Louisiana IT̂ fs
Buiek̂ four-door ĥardtop, white over light green bearing

1964 Louisiana License JJAOOI. AH W
" o ..

which the attendant stated was on the
There were no keys 5.n the car.on the left rear

car when recovered.
The grandparents of EDWARDS, JONAS and MARY

advise they have not seen EDWARDS
1964.KING, Clayton, Louisiana,

since two weeks prior to July 12,

AUGRITA (phonetic) TAYLOR, Clayton, Louisiana,
who is deaf and 3umb, advised through her mother, BERNICE
SMITH, Clayton, Louisiana, that she has two children by
EDWARDS and' in answer to a letter from EDWARDS postmarked
July 2, 1964, Vidalia, Louisiana, she was returning home
from Jackson, Mississippi, to marry EDWARDS. Upon arriving
home, she determined EDWARDS was missing. TAYLOR stated
she has no idea as to the whereabouts of EDWARDS.

WALLY BROWN, Bookkeeper, Shamrock Motel,. Vidalia,Louisiana, advised EDWARDS' last day of work was the nightof July 11, 1964; that he received no money as he hadalready overdrawn his wages. BROWN stated itEDWARDS had skipped to avoid his debtorshad been to the motel attempting

v

appeared
as several people

to collect from EDWARDS.
t

. ^ncies contacted advise that no active investi-gation is being conducted inas he is merely considered
an attempt to locate EDWARDS

missing person.to be a

V

6

*

*
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August 22 , 1967Date

JOtMS KIMG, «[;» lnter-
•“ •' c-SsJfss-*̂ ?AS--viewed at
identity of the
following information.

\

JOSEPH EDWARDS is Mr. KIMG'sgrandsor. andciuring

his early childhood, he was raised by tne KINGS, hr. KING

stated he has not seen nor
disappeared during the Summer
he is dead.

a

1

heard from EDWARDS since he . . .

of 1964 and feels certain that

EDWARDS has never been active, to his knowledge,
and knows of no troublein any type of civil rights group

he might have been in which would cause him to disappear.
KING described EDWARDS as a steady worker and a good boy.
He knew of no significant trouble he had ever been in with
the law.

To the best of his knowledge , EDWARDS has never
had any dental work but did state that he recalled EDWARDS
had some missing teeth. EDWARDS had no broken bones and
does not recall his having been treated by any doctor
except at the Jefferson Davis Memorial Hospital where he
was treated for burns.

« • * «

0

Mr. KING felt that EDWARDS,
contacted his common** law wife,
or himself .

if alive, would have
ORGREE TAYLOR; his mother ;

t

\

New Orleans 44-2293
File tt Jackson 44-65-8/JL6/&ZOn _

.Gli?yJLQiL»_JLtQiydsia naat

• by _____ SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS 0

/blw 8/19/67r

-Date dictated
°f the FBI. It is the property of the FBI- «8sncy. .

This document contains neitheryour agency; it and it8 contents recommendations nor conoliivjiri«“•* * “> * «-£S2ssrin and is loaned to

' 1 8rr.yii . A a
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identities of the interviewing *8

following information .

#

4

*

-
1

« 4
4

l
4 0 4

m
4

!4

Mrs. CONNERS is the mother of JOSEPH EDWARDS

SirS”?S. TO» or 1940, Oto.lt, Ho.plt.1 In H.totot ,
Mississippi . She said he spent his entire life in th .
Vidalia - Ferriday , Louisiana , and Natchez , Mississippi ,
area . He has never left the area for any extended period

of time and Jhe has never been in any serious trouble . She

EDWARDS at her former residence , 52 East Oak Street ,
She has neither

0

*

*

*

*

last saw
Natchez , Mississippi , on July 7 , 1964 .
seen nor heard from him since that time .

\
\

%
% 4

«

••

I

»

At the time of EDWARDS ' disappearance , he was
living in common law with ORGREE TAYLOR of Clayton,
Louisiana . None of his relatives nor his common** law wife
have heard anything concerning the whereabouts of EDWARDS
since his disappearance . In addition to his common- law
wife , EDWARDS has an uncle , GEORGE THOMPSON , and a brother ,
CLAY EDWARDS , residing in Clayton , Louisiana . EDWARDS
grandfather , JONAS KING , also resides in the vicinity of
Clayton, Louisiana .

i

*

*

*

t
4

I4

% 4 4

EDWARDS has never been active to her knowledge
in civil rights groups and he has had no trouble which
would cause him to disappear .
a steady worker and had been
the law .

*

*
a,

She said that her_ , in no significant trouble with
To the best of her knowledge , EDWARDS had never

son was 4

4

%

4

4

4
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,. however he did have two missing
dental wor ,

^ visib[e when he smiled. He had
teeth whic

^ ige3 f he spent several days in the

Memorial Hospital in Natchez, Mississippi,
treated for burns.

had any
upper
no broken bones.
Jefferson Davis
where he was

#

%

CONNERS feels certain that her son is dead.
If not, she feels that she would surely have been contacted
by her son as they had been close during his entire life.
Mrs. CONNERS has no direct information as to what might have

however, she did receive some third-hand

\ 'l
i

Mrs

»

*

happened to her son;
information allegedly originating with a white preacher from
Clayton, Louisiana, indicating that something terrible had
happened to JOE EDWARDS. Mrs. COMERS did not know the
original source of this information but stated she had
received it
resides in I

, who presently
i Mrs. CONNERS did not$

0

fhave an address for FOIA(b)(7) (D)

Mrs. CONNERS stated that in addition to EDWARDS
employment at the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia, Louisiana, he
had previously worked for the Albert Pick Motel in Natchez,
Mississippi, and for the T. E. Murphy Company in Vidalia,
Louisiana, and he had also worked previously for the NatchezLumber Company in Natchez, Mississippi.

V

0

t
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*
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( C ): FOIA (b) ( 7)

ORGREE TAYLOR , who is totally deaf and unable to

express hers
'elf orally, communicated through lip reading

and hand-written notes. She advised that ORGREE is her
but she is generally known as AGREE.true first name
being apprised of the identities of the

and the nature of the contact , she
her boyfriend. She stated

him since July, 1964
to visit her child .

After
i*

interviewing Agents
advised that JOSEPH EDWARDS is
that she has not seen
to Glavton . Louisiana

She explained that this
, born

on
, and|child , born

>
, were both fathered by EDWARDS out - of wedlock.

4T

. 4

Miss TAYLOR stated that EDWARDS was not known
to be involved in any demonstrations , picketing, voting
registration drives , or other civil rights activity,
did not belong to any civil rights organizations.

m

He once told her that his boss at a Vidalia ,
motel "fussed" with him because he was late

He

Louisiana ,
for work. »•

He also told her that he had some fights with
not identify them or. describe the nature

He did not have
white men but he did
of his difficulties ,
nor did he make
knowledge.

I any white girl friendsprostitution dates for any girls to her

She described JOSEPH EDWARDS as a Negro male

Jackson 44-2044
, « • • •Jackson 44-65 ~ -
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She doesgold teeth.teeth nor any
fillings in his
know his dentist, if yany

not
%

as to whether or not
In response * gU*she advised that his right

EDWARDS had any broke,^̂ ’hamrock Motel and he «as

unknown doctor in Natchez, Mississippi.
had a scalp wound on top or his

blow but she did not know
fracture of the skull.

Im

9

9

leg had been
treated by an
She advised that he once
head which resulted from a
whether or not there was any

9

9

9

stated that EDWARDS wore a gold ring on

I finger which had a black and silver stone

She advised that he had a yellow gold wrist
diamonds decorated the case of

TAYLOR stated that

TAYLOR
his left ring
setting,
watch and band.
the watch and the ends of the band,
she could readily identify the watch and the ring,
that she burned all of his papers, letters, and other efiects.

photograph to his mother, who reportedly

Numerous

She stated
9

I I

She gave EDWARDS
furnished it to the police.

I

!
t

She advised she .last saw EDWARDS when she visited
her child in Clayton, Louisiana, on July 3 and 4, 1964.
EDWARDS took her to the bus station in Natchez, Mississippi.
He left her there with GEORGE THOMPSON indicating that he
had to hurry back to work at the motel.
two after her return to Jackson, Mississippi, she received
a letter from EDWARDS stating that he had a ring for her
and wanted to marry her legally. She received no other
word from EDWARDS and when she returned to Clayton. Louisiana
in October, 1964, she learned that he had been missing for *
several months. She has not received any information fromanyone indicating EDWARDS' whereabouts nor what happened to

t

About a week or
i

a

ft

m

/
%

4
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*
0

k
41

k 4 4-*r£&££%&&&*-that he resides at o:
. ’d that he is employed as a laborer

by the T. E. Mercer Trucking^ on his company *s
Vidalia , Louisiana, a y

449-3211*
direct Natchez telephone line,

%
«

f

4
0

a
9

the brother of #
% #

EDH^S stated thrtha^k
COinmonly known as

JOSEPH (no middle name) E”^w“as born Febru'ry 12, 1941,
«EK !Mississippi. He was single although he lived

U , Clayton! Louisiana, with AGREE TAYLOR, mother of two

children by JOE EDWARDS.
9

#

%

fc

CLABE EDWARDS stated that his father, also named
They have anotherJOE EDWARDS, died about 26 years ago.

brother, ARCHIE LEE EDWARDS, age 29 years, who resides m
Their mother, now

other children,
V

New Orleans, exact address unknown.
BERNICE CONNERS, of New Orleans, has numerous
including JOHN CONNERS, age 13 years.

9

4i

CLABE EDWARDS stated that his brother, JOE, had
several upper teeth missing. It was his recollection
that these teeth were missing from the left side. JOE was
not believed to have had these teeth extracted, but most
likely the teeth broke off by reason of decay. He was not
known to have any broken bones at any time.

JOE EDWARDS was not known to have been involved
in any Civil Rights activity, nor a member of any organization
sponsoring integration. He was a loner and moved from place
to place in Clayton and Natchez, not having any regular buddies.

fc-
«

m
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,, uri'-twatch that had red diamonds
He wore a yellow goio « h corner of the metal band,
set in the watch case the watch from Busch's
He is believed to have he bought a lot Qf jewelry
Jewelry Store m Nat , recollection of any ring that

'

^BE EDWARDS
^
had

^
no recolle

^ ^ Jf 0ccounts
receipt of many past due notices

there.
JOE may have worn.

evidenced by theas was
mailed to him.

CLABE EDWARDS last saw his brother on a Sunday

about a week before JOE disappeared. At that time JOE.
told him that he was going to work,and gave no impression

that he was either in trouble or going s?ay. At that time

JOE worked at the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia,and the
bowling alley near Ferriday, Louisiana.

After JOE's disappearance, CLABE inspected JOE's
1958 white over green Buick Sedan and noted a lot of mud
on the back floor,and JOE's belt was fastened around the

No broken glass nor
was later repossessed

upper part of the steering column,
blood stains were observede This car
by the Pontiac dealer in Ferriday.

CLABE EDWARDS had no information indicating that
JOE had any difficulty with persons of the white
had been in a few fights in the past V7ith Negroes,
was not known to have arranged dates for
while employed at the motel.

race. He
JOE

any prostitutes

According to CLABE EDWARDS, JOE EDWARDS did notserve in the U. S, Armed Forces, but he had registeredthe Selective Service System Local Board in Ferriday.

^
011 one occasion he was directed by the Selective

Louisiana! ke 3 physical examination at Shreveport,

with

4

!

r

0

s
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August 16 , 1967Date

General Delivery , Clayton ,
’ informed of the identities

THOMPSON furnished the
GEORGE THOMPSON

„j, was contacted and i

interviewing Agents .Louisiana
of the L .

following information .

1 THOMPSON advised he had“had disappeared a few ye"® ® ^ in July 0f 1964 at the
'

that ORGREE "AGREE" TAYLOR, the common-law wife of
Ln Jackson , Mississippi.t ime

EDWARDS, was staying in

stated that EDWARDS left for work (whichTHOMPSON , . ,, .

was either the Shamrock Motel or the bowling alley between
Vidalia and Ferriday, Louisiana ) at 7:00 p.m. on a Monday
evening in July, 1964, in EDWARDS' white over light green
Buick and.EDWARDS has not been heard from since.

THOMPSON advised that when EDWARDS left for work
on that Monday evening, EDWARDS was wearing dress shoes ,
pants , and a shirt.
wore a gold ring with a large blue stone on the wedding
ring finger of the left hand. EDWARDS also wore on his
left hand a watch which had a yellow metal band . The
watch had red and blue"diamond^' on the watch case and%

the watch band. THOMPSON advised that he could identify
the watch and the ring if he saw them again *

THOMPSON stated that EDWARDS gave no indicationthat he was going to leave for an extended period andEDWARDS left his clothing and personal property as usual.

THOMPSON stated that EDWARDS always

He advised that EDWARDSoccasionally argumentstive.
enemies ,

was outspoken and
EDWARDS ' associates andif any , are unknown to THOMPSON. THOMPSON stated

Jackson 44-2044
Jackson 44-65

File # -New Orleans 4£-.99cr<
f-at siana

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN
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9

. „ r <1 anv rumors that EDWARDS had partici-
that he had never hear > i e s >

. THOMPSON stated that he
pa ted in any pimping act

nQWn ) that EDWARDS had the habit
had heard rumors (sou*.c Davine the money back and also
of borrowing soJe bad checks and some forged

4

%

#

a

a

that EDWARDS
%notes . 4
4

I*%

furnished the following description ofTHOMPSON
EDWARDS:4

5 feet 6 inches
143 pounds
Black
Black
Slender
Unknown
Sibley, Mississippi

Height
Weight

' Hair
Eyes
Build

..Date of Birth
; Place of Birth
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0

contacted35 Clayton, Louisiana, was
’ of the interviewing Agents.
information:„ JHof thfid.natles

SMITH provided the following
I

I

-rr#SI^S r?iaSS?tb"
Ferriday--Claytor. area, TAYLOR and EDWARDS were working

together at a night club in Vidalia, Louisian*.
... "A

SMITH advised that TAYLOR may presently be.
^

working for Rogers Brothers, Kiln and Milling Corporation,
Ferriday, Louisiana. SMITH stated that TAYLOR s family

cafe on Fourth Street in Ferriday, Louisiana.

I
0
§

I
* I

1
t
i
i

m

i
*

p

k*

l
i** - I
I

runs a
A

1%

• *

advised that the last time he saw EDWARDS
He recalled that "AGREE" TAYLOR had

; SMITH
in July, 1964.

come from Jackson, Mississippi, to visit her children in
Clayton on July 4, 1964, and that she returned to Jackson
to "break away from her job" in Jackson in order to return
to Clayton to marry EDWARDS. When TAYLOR later returned
from Jackson, EDWARDS had disappeared.

m

%

was %

\

m

%

%

SMITH stated that after EDWARDS disappeared, he
heard a rumor from an unidentified source that on the night
that EDWARDS was last seen, EDWARDS had been working at the
Shamrock Motel, Vidalia,
clean a room.

9

Louisiana. EDWARDS was told to
EDWARDS went to the supposedly unoccupied

room and discovered two unidentified persons there. SMITHcould not relate the source of the
details concerning the

%

I

%

rumor or any other
rumor.

4

%

#

%
I
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, information furnished by
mother of JOSEPH EDWARDS,

knowledge of EDWARDS
was conducted at

toWith reference
. BERNICE CONNERS, theMrs

that a white preacher
fate, the following
Clayton, Louisiana:

had some
investigation

On August 15, 1967, SA GEORGE F. BENZ and SA

MERRIMAN D. DIVEN contacted WILLIAM 0, BUSBY, JR., the

pastor of the Clayton Baptist Church, Post Office Box
BUSBY advised that he had been

BUSBY advised that during

I

186, Clayton,. Louisiana,
pastor since March 1, 1967.
the four preceding years until January 1, 1967, the pastor

of the Clayton Baptist Church had been ELLIS 0. SMITH, who
is now pastor of the Brownsville Baptist Church in West
Monroe, Louisiana.

*

f

i ft

WILLIAM CRISTOPHER GUICE, Pastor of the Dunbarton
Baptist Church between Clayton and Frogmore, Louisiana,
was contacted at his home in Clayton, Louisiana, and GUICE
advised that he does not know the identity or activities
of a Negro male named JOSEPH EDWARDS who lived in Clayton
in July, 1964.
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I

, information furnished by

RFRIMTOF CONNERS the mother of JOSEPH EDWARDS ,
. BERNICE CONNERS,

^ ^owledge of EDWARDS
was conducted at

With reference to

Mrs
that a white preacher
fate , the following
Clayton, Louisiana:

investiga tion
9

On August 15, 1967, SA - GEORGE F. BENZ and SA
MERRIMAN D. DIVEN contacted WILLIAM 0. BUSBY, JR.,
pastor of the Clayton Baptist Church, Post Office Box
186, Clayton , Louisiana. BUSBY advised that he had been
pastor since March 1, 1967. BUSBY advised that during
the four preceding years until January 1, 1967, the pastor
of the Clayton Baptist Church had been ELLIS 0, SMITH, who
is now pastor of the Brownsville Baptist Church in West
Monroe , Louisiana .

}
*4 the

«

*N

#

4

WILLIAM CRISTOPHER GUICE, Pastor of the Dunbarton
Baptist Church between Clayton and Frogmore , Louisiana ,
was contacted at his home
advised that he does not know the identity
of a Negro male named JOSEPH EDWARDS who lived in Clayton
in July, 1964.

in Clayton , Louisiana , and GUICE
or activities
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INTERVIEWS CONCERNING EDWARDS
FORMER EMPLOYMENTB% %
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Hr‘ H*^MHMW
****''*' Vldalia! Louisiana,-jssriTJsrs «nj

yard laborer. BENSON .
a discharge form which showed

any employment records P
Number 433.58-3219, was

that EDWARDS,, Social Se
dishonest;y> BENSON explained

discharged April ? advance on his salary and falsely

££ the^OfficeManager
3
that the Terminal Manager had

approved the advance#

%

as a

*

a

r » *

advised that the record contained no report
but JOHN DUNLAP, EDWARDS' foreman,

* about two days in the Jefferson
BENSON

•of injury to EDWARDS
stated that EDWARDS spent
Davis Hospital in Natchez, Mississippi, as a result
of burns sustained when he attempted to start a fire wit

gasoline/ No one had any recollection that EDWARDS suffered
an injury to one of his ankles.

I
DENSON stated that information concerning EDWARDS

•
^

'ajMlLa W *

injury may have been obtained through the workmen s
compensation insurance carriers, Aetna Casualty and Surety
Company at Alexandria, Louisiana, This policy was written
at Ft. Worth, Texas, through Mercer Hill Insurance Company.
He also advised that additional employment information may
be obtained through Mr. JESS BOWEN or BOBBY MOON, Safety
and Personnel Departments, T. E. Mercer Trucking Company,
920 North Main Street, Ft. Worth, Texas.

BENSON advised that JOE EDWARDS’ brother, CLABEEDWARDS, is currently an employee at his terminal
made CLABE EDWARDSavailable for interview.

1

.•

1

*

He
*

*
%

1
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8/23/67Date

JOE EDWARDS as a la , for his misrepresentation,
when EDWARDS was discharged tor nis v

T

The only injury he recalls that EDWARDS received

while on the job resulted when he started a fire with

gasoline in an old steel barrel. The gasoline vaporized

and upon ignition, the flash that resulted burned EDWARDS

face* He spent several days in the Jefferson Davis

Hospital recovering from these burns.

2

k

discharge, DUNLAP observed him attAfter EDWARDS
Shamrock Motel where EDWARDS v?as employed as a porter.

information concerning EDWARDS
He advised that his

clerk at the motel at that
that capacity and may

DUNLAP advised that

the t
DUNLAP stated that he had no
activities and conduct at the motel,
daughter, • CLARA DUNLAP, who was a
time, continues her employment in
have some knowledge concerning EDWARDS ,
his daughter attends a beauty school every morning and
works at the motel from 2:00 PM to 10:00 PM.

»•
m m •

:
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August 21, 1967Dote

«

tarted at his home , 503 North
advised of the

BROWNE provided the
WILEY BROWNE was con

Pearl Street , Natchez, M*»*J®* Agents .
identities of the interviewing Agen

folLowing information.
i f

a nd wa s
%»

*
* 0

has been employed as theqed that he
Shamrock Motel , Vidalia , Louisiana ,

BROWNE advised that he recalled a Neg
employed at the Shamrock

0

BROWNE
bookkeeper for the
1962 to the ' present .

named JOSEPH EDWARDS who was

from

ma le
in 1964.

after EDWARDS disappeared in 1964, a bill

collector came to the Shamrock to collect money for bills
that EDWARDS had not paid. BROWNE advised that the bill
collector came from either Busch s Kredit Jeweler s , 5
Franklin Street , Natchez, Mississippi, or the Diamond Snop

on- Commerce Street , Natchez , near Cole ’s Department Store.
f

Shortly

I

BROWNE advised that EDWARDS could have been the
child who had drowned inperson who attempted to revive a

the Shamrock pool in 1964. L
Adjustment Bureau of Ferriday, Louisiana ,
and Schiele Agents , Inc., 309 Texas Avenue , Ferriday,
Louisiana , handled the . insurance claim for the drowned child.

ft

BROWNE advised that the General
and Murray , Nichols ,

l
i
»

f

••

BROWNE advised that he had no information that
EDWARDS had insulted a waitress at the Shamrock before he
disappeared or that EDWARDS had been assisting prostitutes
in getting dates or that any of the waitresses had been
dating a Natchez police officer.

»

BROWNE stated that the Agents should meet him at
ma t io^from^h^Sh ^ *

k f ^T ^ would provide inf or-
Natchez ,
Vidalia ,

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN
SA GEORGE F. BENZ

Mississippi, and
Louisiana

New Orleans 44-2293
-File U Jackson 44-65

8/19/67On at
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contacted an hour later at the
Vidalia , Louisiana .

BROWNE advised that he now recalled that a former
waitress of the Shamrock named FRANCES CUPIT had been
running around with NORMAN LONG and a second unidentified
person while CUPIT 's husband was running around with another
woman a few years ago.

BROWNE was
Shamrock Motel in

•0

<1

« 4

*
%

4

0

I
I

I
IBROWNE provided the following names of persons

on the coffee shop payroll summary for July 1 - 1 5
He also provided information as to the addresses ofthese persons from his records and his

% 1listed
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Address
Information

Worked
7 /1-15 /64

Days
BetweenName

Boarding House off
Homochitto Street ,
Natchez , Mississippi;
or 524 South Canal,
Natchez , Mississippi

151MARY E, STEPHENS
I

4«

Vidalia , Louisiana ;
Husband - J. B. CRCWE
who lives in Ridge-
crest, Ferriday, La .

1 - 1 5LAURA LEE CROWE

#

Jackson , Mississippi;
now remarried ; former
husband - CHARLES
POWELL, who works at
Holsurn Bread Company ,
Natchez , Mississippi.
Husband lives in trailer .

1 - 1 5CAROL L. POWELL
f.*

*

»
i

*9

I
4

I

BOBBIE J. HENDRICKS . 1 - 1 5 206 Fifth Street ,
Vidalia ,
or a house that is
rented from the
MC D0N0UGHS who run
the Shamrock. Husband 'sname is CHARLES.
123 Perkins Street ,
Ferriday ,
Route One , Box 160,
Woodville ,
230 Cowan Addition,
Vidalia ,

i
\

Louisiana ;

•• • % —-

%

FRANCES B. BURT 1 - 10;
12 15 Louisianai

H^ ZIE NETTERVILLE
f

7 /1/64
MississippiZELMA M. CASSELS 4 15

LouisianaI

4

r

••

#

• 24 .
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Days Worked
7/1-15 /64

Address
InformationBetv\;eenName

12 General Delivery
Vidalia , Louisiana

3CORA JEAN GOODWIN

605 North Union Street ,
Natchez , Miss iss ippi ,
26% East Frankl in S t . ,
Natchez , Miss iss ippi;
Husband 's name

4 - 1 5DELMA DUNIGAN
?2

l

ROY

JESSIE M. AUSTIN 6 - 9 Post Off ice Box 159
Washington , Miss iss ippi

10% Prince Street
Natchez, Miss iss ippi

417 North Rankin St .
Natchez , Miss iss ippi

145 Marbles tone Street
Na tchez ,

Vidal ia

%

JESSIE LEE SMITH 1 8
10 15*

* •

ROSIE LEE HERRON 1 15
>

ELLA PICKETT 1 - 1 5 \

Mississ ippiL
9

\

BENNIE WEST ,

LILLIAN WINN

JR . ' 9

1 15 Louis iana
1 - 15 - October Street

Natchez , Miss iss ippi
SYLVESTER HAWKINS 1 - 1 0 685 South Canal Street

Natchez ,
Vidal ia ,

r

sS XSS X p p lALVUV' LEE JACKSON
NARY SMITH

%

1 9 Louis iana
1 - 6

%

t

506 North Rankin
Natchez , Missi ss ippiTOM E. SMITH 1 - 4

%

r

i
l25 %

*
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Days Worked
7/1-15/64

Address .

InformationBetweenName
/

*25 Brenham Avenue
Natchez , Mississippi

1514CHARLES A . MILLER
f

*

-5 - 1 5 Route 1, Box 32
Ferriday, Louisiana

%

ROBERTA TAYLOR * »
I

0
%

9

1511 203 South Broadway
Natchez , Mississippi

OLLIE M E LEWIS

JAMES MC MURTY, JR.
7/9/67Aka James Alexander Polk 504 South Wall Street

Natchez , Mississippif

4
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I N V E S T I G A T I Q NO FB U R E A UFEDERAL
August 24 , 1967Date

Arqistant Bookkeeper , Shamrock
JO ANN CROSS,

^ contacted at the motel
Motel , Vidalia , Loui » the interviewing Agents .

£ £££ — tion -
j • »- Fnr che was employed at the Sham-

Jock In 1964; however , she could not recall a Negro porter

named JOSEPH EDWARDS who worked at the Shamrock rn June
and July of 1964. She stated that the porters came an
went so quickly that i t was diff icult to remember them
She stated that she could not recal l EDWARDS' descript ion.

advised that she recalled that FRANCES
CROSS statedCROSS

at the Shamrock in 1964.CUPIT was s waitress
that as far, as she knew, C'JPIT only dated NORMAN LONG during
the period' between CUPIT 's separat ion and later remarriage
to Mr . PURVIS. CROSS stated that she had heard rumors from -
unidentif ied sources that while CAROL POWELL was a waitress
at the Shamrock in .1964 , POWELL was dating an unidentif ied
married man who l ived in Vidalia .

I

CROSS advised that she heard no rumor that any
Negro employee had insulted any of the waitresses in 1964
or that any of the waitresses had been dating a police
officer in . 1964.

« • •I

CROSS advised that she did not know the
of any person who belonged to the Klan. identityf

f

New Orleans 44-22938/22 /67
SA HERRIMAN De
SA GEORGE F.

On _
at *o File # slacks on 44 -6S

DIVEN
BENZby GFB/blw 8/23/67Date dictated

agency
U ‘S^property of the FB1 *3 loaned to

This document contains neitheryour agency; it and its contents recommendations nor conclusions nf I U"e n°l 10 b* -listcibuted ouire °„; .'
/

2 9
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INV r ST IG A T ION
AU O FAL BURlF E P E R

1967August 19Date

_
AMTFT PURVIS , the former FRANCES

Mrs . ALLEN UANIE idence 505 Myrtle Street ,
tacted at he apprised of the identities

* and the nature of the contact ,
CUPIT , w3S con
Vidalia , Louisiana
of the interviewing
Mrs . PURVIS stated as foil

her middle teensa CKA hn *? been a waitress since

and has w o r t e d " the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Lourarana ,

several occasions .on
'

On the last occasion, she started her employment
. naeamhav i 1963 and quit around the first week

aioana s£e is certain about her termination date
the end of the public schoolof June ,

because she quit about
semester .

' At the outset , Mrs. PURVIS stated that she did
not recall a Negro bus boy at the Shamrock Motel by the name
of JOSEPH EDWARDS, stating that she has seen so many of

5.ndividua lly.them over the years she does not recall them

When reference was made to EDWARDS as the bus boy
who recovered a x̂ hite child from the Shamrock Motel pool
she advised that she recalled that bus boy and had a rather
good recollection of him. She stated that the life-saving
incident occurred shortly after ' she resigned as a waitress
at the Shamrock but she heard of the incident through her
niece, BILLIE WOUtACK, whose husband , FRANK RIGHTZELL
(phonetic ) , nox* of Monroe , Louisiana , helped pull the
child from the pool.

}

Mrs. PURVIS stated that she recalled EDWARDSa slender , medium- light skinned young Negro boy who wasnot a smart-ej.ee type , she has no recollection that he

as

Jackson 44-2044
New Orleans 44-2203a/17/67

SA GEORGE F. BENZ
SA_ MERRIMAN De DIVEN •

On .Vida lia+
_

-Louisianaat
r

by MDD /blw '
Date dictated .

8/18/67
>s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

This document contains neitheryour agency; it and its contents
recoirimcndat ionsarc not A »

n?r conc^ usions of the FBIto be distributed outside your agency.
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/JN 44-2044

rise at the motel. He was not known
insulted her or anyone

^ rights activities nor a member of
to be involved in any <- f ield < EDWARDS was not like

most°ofthcaNegroakitlchen employees who were very disagreeable
during all the racial strife that prevailed in the area during

that time.
irecollection of EDWARDS ' car nor his

from unrecalled sources
She had no

associates . She heard a rumor
that EDWARDS helped arrange dates for a white prostitute

EDWARDS was not known to have any difficultiesat the motel.
with local law enforcement officers nor disputes with any

Mrs. PURVIS advised that she couldthe area .white men in
not recall the name of the prostitute.

She stated that CAROL POWELL, a waitress at the-
Shamrock who resided with her at that time , had the reputa-tion for entertaining men. PCWELL has remarried and is now
living in Jackson, Mississippi. Her married name is unknown
by firs . PURVIS but may be obtained from the owner of the
C Si G Grocery Store in Vidalia , Louisiana , who is marriedto CAROL POWELL 'S sister.

Mrs. PURVIS stated that POWELL used to live inDeer Park, Louisiana ,
during 1963. and tried to commit suicide twice

* -

Another waitress employed at the Shamrocktime was AUDREY ( last name unknown) , who is currently awaitress at the Belmont Motel, Natchez , Mississippi.
at that

Mrs. ALLEN (LOUISE) JAMESnurse s aide at the Jefferswas the
now employed as a

raav havemaddftionflt - e -Shar‘1r°Ck Mote”°<^ing’l^fand’
and activities

'

at the^ote COncerninS the personnel

31
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s ta ted that her recollection of events
because of her marital diffi-

a near nervous
Mrs . PURVIS

t ha t t ime is . rather hazy
culties with her husband which resulted in .
breakdown and treatment at the Jefferson Davis Hospital in

She exp la ined that her husband claimed that
Klux Klan and said he was attending meet-

having an affair with another woman.
he wasNatchez.

a member of the Ku
ings when actually he was

After quitting work at the Shamrock Motel , she
short time at Lake Charles , Louisiana . She dated

a part-time employee
lived for a
NORMAN LONG from Shreveport , Louisiana ,
of the Shamrock.

I

She is acquainted with two Natchez police officers —Sergeant DONALD DEWITT and his wife , BETTY; and Officer REECELD!DSEY--but she did not date them. Another law enforcementofficer by the name of WISNER frequently came to the ShamrockMotel wearing a light tan uniform.
Mrs. PURVIS stated that the only bus boy she hadan) difficulty witn was one employed while she was workingat ttUie Shamrock in 1961. She stated that he would not putthe supplies where they were easy to reach and things ofthat nature. She said atany other Negro employeeotherwise insult , her .'

no time did that Negro nor EDWARDS"get fresh" with her or
nor ever

f

»

»

r

•»
*

*t
i
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I N V E S T I G A T I O NOFB U R E A UF F D E R A L
August 23, 1967DH te

contacted at his trailer at
advised of the identit ies

LONG provided the following
NORMAN H. LONG was

Hillcrest Trailer Park and was
of the interviewing Agents ,

information.
T nvr advised that he has been the elect i- ical

•„ for the Shamrock. Motel , Vidalia ,maintenance
^

repairman
^ ^ stated that he usually stops
a day to see if there is any main-

w

L o u i s i a n a ,
at the Shamrock once

work to be done.tenance

stated that he began dating FRANCES CUPIT ,
in November , 1964, about a month

He continued to

' LONG
who is now Mrs. PURVIS,
after CUPIT ' s separat ion from TIM CUPIT.
date her until November , 1965.

4

• LONG advised that to the best of his knov? ledge ,
FRANCES CUPIT dated him exclusively during that time period.

•*

LONG stated that he does not know if anyone dated FRANCES
CUPIT prior to November , 1964. LONG stated that the only
other person who visited FRANCES CUPIT on a number of^ - — •

occasions after FRANCES CUPIT separated from TIM CUPIT was
TIM's brother , I-IAROLD CUPIT.

LONG stated that he had no information thatFRANCES CUPIT or any other waitress had been insulted byany Negro employee of the Shamrock.hod no idea if FRANCES CUPIT or any other waitress had beendating a Natchez,
LONG stated that he

Mississippi , police officer..

9

LONG stated that there was one waitress at theShamrock named CAROL POWELL at thatmany boyfriends. time in 1964 who datedLONG did not have a high regard for these

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65

8/21/67On Natchez , Mississippiat
File ftSA MERRIMAN D.

SA GEORGE
DIVEN

F. BENZby . GFB/blw 8/21/ 67- Date dictated
I t i s t h e property of the FBI and is loaned to

i hi
your agency;

document contains neitherit and it recommendat ions nor mnni..• *•to iirt.ii.wcr«llVStaS of the FBI.
your agency.
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stated that he l iked POWELL
l ike to be seen with her

i

mLONGIdentif ied boyfriends.
^ ^

of her reputat ion.
9

« -
uni -
as a person
a lone because

but
4

%

*

the name JOSEPH EDWARDS is
other information concerningLONG advised that

but he could recal l nofamil iar
EDWARDS.

advised that he did not have any information
st i tut ion act ivi t ies at the Shamrock Motel.LONG

concerning pros

LONG advised that he is not a member of the Klan
members of the Klan.and does not know the identi ty of any
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t h ^ v.
INVESTIGATIONAU orPURIFEPERaL

August 21, L967Date
_

Mrs . LOUISE JAMES was '""^^g^J^h^ identltles
Oakland Subdivisio ,

JAMES furnished the follow-interviewing Agents . mis -
information.

Drive
of the
ing

hired as the managerstated that she was
Shamrock Motel, . Vidalia , Louis iana ,

t ime in
Mrs . JAMES

in the dining remained there for a

1964 ^ tC>
She could

'

not recall the exact date on which she

terminated her employment at the Shamrock.
She could not recall if a Negro male by the name

of JOSEPH EDWARDS was employed as a porter at that time.
She advised that she was never aware of any prostitution
activity or- pimping activity taking place at the Shamrock
during the time she worked there. She could not recall
if any of; the waitresses had been insulted by any of the
Negro employees during that time. She stated that if a
Negro did insult a waitress , she had not heard about i t .

She advised that she did not ' know if any of her
waitresses at the Shamrock had been dating a police officer
at the time. f »

She provided the following information concerning
people who were also employed at the Shamrock when she was
there.

FRANCES CUPIT - She was separated from her husbandat the time and almost had a nervous breakdovm.
CAROL POWELL - She had bad teeth and marital problems.She tried to commit suicide
left the Shamrock and

on two occasions ,
went to work at the Embers in

She

/ New Orleans 44-2293
File tt Jackson 44-65

8/18/67On at Morgantown MississiDpi.
SA MERRIMAN D * DIVEN
SA GEORGE F.bv BENZ GFB/blw 8 /21/67-Date dictated

is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
J»t*issrf, "ot to b' u •are
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A l r t n l 1 - Mr. Me IK-,rvovifeh

SACs, Jackson (44-65)
New Orleans

Director, FBI (44-26064)
To *

(44-2293)#

From:4*rjp-
UNSUBSy}
JOSEPH^EDWARDS,CIVIL RIGHTS

AKA - VICTIM

OO: NO

i '

It Is suggested that complete known description
data and if available any fingerprint record on Joseph
Edwards be forwarded to the Identification DlvlBlon to
ascertain if there is any record on this Individual parti-cularly subsequent to his disappearance./ • »

Handle immediately.

A
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l
IDate: IOctober l8, 1967“ ,he fol lowing in I
I
I( T y p e i n p l a i n t e x tAIRTEL o r c o d e ) Iia

AIRMAIL I
I( P r i o r i t y )

ITO: DIRECTOR;1 FBI

SACy/'jACKSON (44-65) (P\|\
Du .oFROM:

UNJCNO^SUBJECTS;

CIVIL RIGHTŜ ’ Aka ’ VICTIM vS
00: NEW ORLEANS

Re Jackson airtel to the Bureau dated 9/ 26/ 67 -Bureau airtel to Jackson dated 10/ 3/67 - *
Newark airtel to Jackson dated 10/13/67(no copy to Bureau) .

Newark airtel furnished the results of an inquiryat Edmund Scientific Company, Barrington, New Jersey,showing that the company offers a 15 3/4 pound .magnet asmentioned in the referenced Bureau airtel and a five-poundmagnet capable of lifting 150 pounds, their catalogueNo. 705-71, at a price of $12.50.
The scuba diving team, which assisted in prior

explorations, stated that they swam several feet below the
top of the silt which was about waist deep,
was impossible and they had to rely solely on their sense
of touch. They employed an anchor which rested on the
bottom straight down from the boat above. A ring slipped
around the anchor line with a marked line attached allowed
the divers to make -ever widening circles from the center
point. Because of 1 nbn^tal»s&»gs, mostly tree branches
and stumps, this type of operation was|amp

e« S8 3* j

Visibility

ed.
n

K® iSC. « 13^ Burea u
1 - Newark (44-813) (Info)

L i - New Orleans (44-2293);- (Info)^
Jackson ( -̂65)

® OCT 20 19&7

W-
MDD/bl J ' Sent

k i o

Dodd: 59168577
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JN 44-65
#

After consultation with the divers and aof the factors involved , it is recommended that the15 3/4 foot magnet be suspended on a line from a boatThis heavy magnet will, by its weight , be able to penetratethe silt to get sufficiently close to a metal object forthe magnetic field to be attracted to the metal and
because of the heavier weight , will be able to move
horizontally through the silt by movement of the boat .
When any attraction to a metalic object is felt ior a
snag is encountered , divers will descend to investigate
and attach lifting lines and inflatable lifting devices.

j

The heavier magnet may be employed in possible
future operations of a similar nature and may also be
used for lifting submerged objects when divers are not
available and the metalic objects are smaller and lighter .

v

It is recommended that the Bureau approve the
expenditure of $33.60 plus any incidental costs for the
purchase of this equipment. If approved , this item will
be maintained on the non-expendable inventory of the
Jackson Off ice .

study
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< ~ October 25, 1967
••

^•

Airtel ' i

/

1 - M r , L o n g4 %

S

*. *

SAC, Jackson (44-65)

Director, FBI

UNKNOWNSUBJECTS;
JOSBPHSEDWARDS, AKA - VICTIH
CIVIL RIGHTS
(00: NO)

From

>3» •

.\ *

\

Re Jackson airtel to Bureau dated 10/18/67 andreport of SA Ifferriman D. Diven dated 10/13/67, at New Orleans.V *
* *

• • •» . < i r* . • .
Referenced airtel recommends that the Bureau approve

expenditures of $33*60 plus any incidental costs for the purchas
of a magnet to retrieve metal objects;* You should fully ,

explain what is involved in your terminology of "incidet (
costs.*\

i

t J »

i « •

Referenced report in a lead at Deer Park , Lou
states George W * Fenton, who is a refrigerator dealer,
interviewed regarding his putting 50 to 75 refrigerator cbblnets
in the river where decaying flesh surfaced during the Fall of. In view of this, you should furnish your evaluation as to
the possibilities of obtaining relevant results from explorations
with the magnet as described in urairtel 10/18/67.

sB.nna ,
ill »be

1964

1 - New Orlpans (44-2293)
ft£C7JREL mcs

( 5)

MAILED 8

OCT 2 51967 « ® OCT 26 196?%

Toison COMM - FBfDeLoach
Mohr
Bishop
Cosper
Collahan

SEE NOTE PAGE 2Conrad
Fell
Goie

Dsen
van

TELETYPEMAIL ROOM
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NOTE:

In response to prior request, Jackson Division was
authorized to spend up to $200 to hire scuba divers to search
for skeletal remains of Joseph Edwards, a Negro missing since
7/12/64, who was reportedly murdered by Klansmen at the in-
stigation of police officer. Efforts by scuba divers were not
productive and Jackson advised on 8/24/67 that no further efforts
were being made in that regard. Jackson made inquiry concerning
a magnet ip, the price range of $38 for retrieval of metal objects
in this connection. Jackson corresponded with Newark, and they
advised that a magnet for their purposes would be available
at the cost of $33.60 plus any incidental costs. Jackson is
being requested to explain what incidental costs are involved,
and also to furnish evaluation as to productiveness of future
efforts

J-

1

along these lines in view of the lead to interview Fenton.i

*

I

I

t

*

1
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Docld:59168577NW#:9008



*3 '
v vrv r *

p* £• vft!

/ .*

V

FD-2H3 ( R e v. 3-6-67)

*
•i

* I
/

r IFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION/ *'
JL \

\

\
R E P O R T I N G O F F I C E O F F I C E O F O R I G I N DATE I N V E S T I G A T I V E IPERIODPHOENIX NEW ORLEANS 10/16/67 49/26/67

_
10/6/67TITLE OF CASE »

R E P O R T M A D E B Y

*T v o E D B YUNKNOWN SUBJECTS; _
JOSEPHflEDWARDS, aka
VICTIM

SA JACK C. POLLOCK
CHARACTER OF CASE lkt

*1
*

CIVIL RIGHTS
l

\
* •

REFERENCE: V

4 *
4 o *

\New Orleans airtel to Phoenix , 9/20/67. %
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UNIT STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUb riCE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1 - USA , Shreveport

Report of: SA JACK C. POLLOCK
October 16 , 1967

Office: Phoenix , Arizona
Date:

F ie ld Of f i c e F i l e PX 44-356 Bureau File jf:
I

Title: UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
JOSEPH EDWARDS - VICTIM

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS 1

Synopsis: LAURA ADAMS, formerly E&URA RUSHING, mother of DAVID DODD ,
who drowned in Shamrock Motel pool , Videlia , Louisiana ,
6/27/64, denies knowing anyone by the name JOSEPH EDWARDS ,
but states former husband, HUBERT RUSHING , whereabouts
unknown, arranged prostitution dates for her through Negro

male bellhop at Shamrock Motel. Denies additional information

concerning this bellhop and advises DAVID DODD removed from

motel pool by Caucasian male after young Negro male from

Shamrock Coffee Shop entered pool to rescue child.
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

October 12, 1967DQt

Mrs. LAURA ADAMS was interviewed at her residenceby SA JACK C. POLLOCK and '
„ . wh° identified themselvesSpecial Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation At
this time, Mrs. ADAMS was informed information was desired
concerning one JOSEPH EDWARDS, a former employee of the
Shamrock Motel, who had presumably been present at the
Shamrock Motel at the time Mrs. ADAMS,
HUBERT RUSHING, had been residing there.

1001 Avenue C, Yuma, Arizona,
SA CLAIR I. PETERKIN, JR., as

then known as Mrs.
At this time

she was furnished a warning and waiver form, which she
read and she declined to sign the form because she stated
JOSEPH EDWARDS was unknown to her and there would be
reason fr her to sign said form; however, she was willing
to discuss her activities at the Shamrock Motel in the
Videlia, Louisiana.

no

Mrs. ADAMS related she had gone to Videlia,
Louisiana with her then husband, HUBERT RUSHING, about
June 22cr 23, 1964 with her son, DAVID DODD, aged 4 years.
She related that while there her husband had contacted
a Negro bell captain and had arranged for three prostitution
dates ir her at the Shamrock Motel. She stated she did
not know the name nor the description of this Negro male
and was not -acquainted with any Negro by the name of JOSEPH
EDWARDS. 1

i

With respect to the drowning of her son, DAVID DODD,
on June 27, 1964, she stated she and her husband, HUBERT,
had been at the swimming pool with the boy and her husband

had gone to the Coca Cola machine while she stayed on a

chair beside the pool. Missing her son, she stated she

looked into the pool and saw him <n the bottom, at which

time she screamed with the result a Caucasian male jumped

into the pool and brought the boy up from the bottom. he

further related a young Negro male who worked as a j>usbo>

in the Coffee Shop of the motel also jumped in but had

not been able to swim and it bad been necessary for her

to assist him to get out.
I

C *'
*0 She related she stayed at the /downed and

husband for about one week after the child —1

-2-
PX 44-356

Yuma, Arizona F i l« »*.. 10/6/67On
1ft > &SA CLAIR I. PETERKIN, JR. 10/6/61Dote d i c t a t edJCP/lkt

b y SA JACK C , POhlOCK>»n*
of the FBI and I* loon.d to you. 090«« v:

c o n c l u s i o n s o f t h e F B I. I t 1 » t h e p r o p e r t y
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PX 44-356JCP/lkt

had gpae with him for one prostitution date at the HolidayInn in Natchez, Mississippi with a cab driver for thepurpose of securing money to buy shoes for the dead baby.
She related the youth who jumped intopool was aged between 15 and 16 the motelyears of age.
She further related she has no idea concerningthe present whereabouts of her former husband, HUBERT,but believes his sister, MONETT LOFTON, of McCalls Creek,Brookhaven, Mississippi, would probably know of hiswhereabouts, although she might be reluctant to furnish^ Q(Afofr L.ftKTejd,

L
»

*said information.
»-k» » •*, >r

^ i

LAURA ADAMS stedfastly denied she knew JOSEPH
tEDWARDS and stated she did not know of any informalio^

>

MS'or news concerning his disappearance.
The following description of LA

secured from observation and interview:

CaucasianRace
FemaleSex

Age
JBorn

.•*

o reet 7.•*Height .*.**

135r
.'Weight .*•

RedsHair
Blue
DON CRENSHAW, address unknown,
in California, former husband;

CRENSHAW, aged 12, son

9•Eyes
Relatives

DON
with father;
JERI CRENSHAW, aged 11,

with father

y

daughterFOIA(b)(6)

^i)ODD Terrellt
oute 5_Bo seeped, i « L. H/

Te
’“husband;DODD, aged 10, sonMICHAEL
with father;
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Date: 10/19/67
the fol lowing in

( T y p e i n p l a i n t e x t n r c a d e )

IRTEL AIRMAIL l

( P r io r i t y )
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V
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-37106)

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (44-2293) (P)FROM:

UNSUBS/)
JOSEP1MEDWARDS, aka
VICTIM
CR
(00: NO) F O I A ( b ) ( 7 ) ( D )

s
:
t

Re Bureau airtel to New Orleans dated 10/17/67(no copy to Phoenix). ; \
With reference to expediting of the lead to

interview Chief BUD SPINKS of the Vidalia Police Department
regarding his records of EDWARDS
SEWARD,
supplied by

i) assault on IONA PERRY N

it is to be noted that Chief SPINKS through information
and his use of an Oldsmobile

patrol car almost fitting the description of a vehicle seen
stopping the victim 's vehicle, he is a prime suspect^in thls.r; -'
case and another case developed as a result of this^invels^tigatio
Additional data is being obtained concerning SPINKs/*in *orHer ^to conduct a thorough and exhausted interview of him and

^ atfY/**
the same time interview Captain J 0 G , WISNER, Natchez ^Police°
Department , who accompanied SPINKS on his interview of?7

V •
C

4 1

d - Bureau (KM)
fgt 2 - Phoenix (44-356)
^ ~ - New Orleans
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NO 44-2293

IONA PERRY SEWARD In Natchez. A third officer may have been
present , and discreet inquiry is being made to identify himswr‘t*l)’ but •‘-“—-V

CORDELLIA JACKSON, former maid at the Shamrock
Motel, has been located and interviewed on 10/9/67. This
basically negative interview will be included in the next
report.

With reference to the Bureau 's comments with
regard to efforts to locate and interview Mrs. HUBERT RUSHING,
the original lead was covered on 9/14/67, and by communication
to Phoenix dated 9/20/67, a lead requested Credit Bureau,
public service companies, utility companies, route salesmen,
moving companies , schools, and informants to be contacted
to locate RUSHING. . .*

• « .
MARIO HERNANDEZ, former Deputy Sheriff , Adams

County, has not been interviewed inasmuch as inquiries at

McPhail Oldsmobile, Natchez, established that the Adams

County Sheriff 's Office did not have any Oldsmobile patrol

units until October, 1964, several months after EDWARDS '
disappearance. However, consideration is being afforded to

interviewing HERNANDEZ for background information concerning

activities and individuals at the Shamrock Motel.V

various
•

_
j . . • i

instant investigation is being coordinated with

"WHARBOM" and will continue to be handledThe
Bureau Special
expeditiously.
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